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I refer to thc .4geiiCy'S letter to you on 8"' Decembei- 2008. It has conic: to light t h a t  the 
Agency ' s  letter contained a typographical ei-roi-. 

Please be advised that t i e  Agency's letter should ha\ze.referred to the waste licence ai,plic&a> 
by Oxijqm Environmental Lilnited, Corranure Landfill, Lisinagratty & Corranure Townlands. 
Cooteldl Road. Cavan, Reg. No WO248-01 and not by Cavan County Council, Reg. N o .  
WOO77-04. 

Please note that there is 110 requirement for yoti to acknowledge receipt of this 
letter. 

S i iicerc a po 1 og i c s to I' a 11 I nco 11 1) c n i eiic e ca LI s ed 

Yours sincerely. 

Dorota Richards 
Programme 0 fficer 
Enviroiunental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


